United Nations Nations Unies

UNRESTRICTED
ECONOMIC CONSEIL E/AC.24 /SR.4
AND ECONOMIQUE 27 February 1948

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL CRIGINAL : ENGLISH

ke

COUNCIL COMMITTEE ON %ATTERS RELATING TO CO-ORDINATION
SUMMARY RECCORD OF THE FOURTH MEETING

Lake Success, New York
Wednceday, 25 February 1948, at 3.00 p.m.

Present:
Chairman: Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada)

Auvstralia Mr. TANGE -
Brazil Mr. CAMPOS
Canada Mr. POLLOCK
China Mr. CHANG
France Mr. de FOLIN
Netherlands v Mr. de STOPPELAAR

" New Zoaland Mr. LENDRUM
Union of Sovist Sogialist

Republice Mr. CHERNYSHEV .
United Kingdom . Mr. PHILLIPS

L Mr. VEYSEY

United States gf America Mr. KOTSCHNIG

Ropresentatives of Speclalized Agencies:

International Labour Organization Mr. JENES
UNESCO Mr. THOMAS
Food and Agriculture Organization Mr. OLSEN

later Mr. McDOUGALL
International Civil Aviation

Organization Mr. MARLIN
International Bank for Reconstruction
and Developuent Mr. LUPEZ-HERRARTE
Intcrnational Monetary Fund Mr. WILLIAMS
World Health Organization Mr. HILL

International Refugee Organization Miss BIEHLE

Secrctariat:

Dr. SZE S Sccretary of the Committee

NOTE: Corrcctions of this summary record provided for in the rules of
procedure should be submitted in writing within the prescribed poriod to
Mr. Delavanay, Director, Editorial Pivision, Room CC-87, Leke Success.
Correctlons should be accompanied by or incorporated in & letter written on-
headed notepaper and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent" and bearing-
the appropriate symbol number.



E/AC.2k /SR.4
Page 2

CONTINUATION OF CONSIDERATION OF THE UNITED STATES PROPOSAL CONCERNING
'RELATIONS WITH AND CO-ORDINATION OF SPECIALIZED AGENCIES (E/647/Rev.1,
E/AC.24/1)

The CHATRMAN stated’ that in the imterim since the last meeting, the
representatives of the United Kihgdom and of the United States of America had

met with him in an effort to reach agreement with respect to the establishment

of a committee on co-ordination. They would present their views on the matter.

. Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) pointed out that during the previous
debate two points 6f.view had been expressed, one’emphasizing the Council's
role in co-ordination, the other stressing the purely administrative
arranggments:as a basié for co-ordination. Those views were by no means
mutually‘exclusive; by‘establishing a co-ordination committee to meet during
its seventh session the Council would be freevto decide at the end of that
segsion whaf further‘steps were necessary. The text of the United Kingdom
proposal was as follows:

"The Economic and Social Council

"Reéqiﬁes to appoint'a committee to sit dﬁring the seventh session of the
Council to coneider matters reléfing fo the cé-ordination of the activities
of the specilalized dgehciés:and the United Nétions which may be raised by
members of the Council, by the;Sepretary-General and,by the Secretary-

General's Committce on Co-ordinatidn".

AN Mr. KO?SCHNIG (United States of America) expresééd his appreciation
for the spirit of compromise and underétanding shown by the United Kingdom
representative.

He asked Mr. Phillips whether he would agree that the committee should
meet a few days before'tﬁe opéﬁing of the'séfenth»seésion; ;The aifference
in expenditure would be glight; but thé différeﬁce;in.tﬁé efficiencywéf:fhe
work very great; 1f the Council was to discharge 1ts co-ordination duties.
properly it should receive the report of the co-ordination committee very

[early in the



E/AC.2L4 /SR.b4
Page 3

early in the session; therefore the 8ommittes iteelf would have to consider
the réports submitted by tﬁe specializéﬁ agencies'and By the Secretary-
General, analyze the material and prééare its ;ecomﬁendations to the Céuhcil
in advan;é of éhe'opening'of the session. Thé text of his proposal was as
follows: o

"Thé Committee recdmﬁbnds to the Economic and Social Council #ﬁét the
Council appoint an ad hoc committee to convene oné weék in édvance-of the
seventh session of the Coﬁné&l to revilew the reports of fhe Sécretary-General
on matters>relating to co-ordination as well as the relevant reports of.the
gpecialized agencies and of the Secretary-General's Co-ordinéfion Committes

and to report theréon to the Council.”

Mr. TANGE (Australia) agreed with the United Kingdom proposal. He
wonderedvvhether under the terms of the United States proposal a small
committee of perhaps six or seven members was envisaged; in that case, such
a committee should go out of existence at the opening of the seventh session,
and its functions should be referred to a Coﬁncillcommittee of the whole,

which would be the committee provided by Mr. Phillips' resolution.

Mr. PHILIIPS (United Kingdom) agreed that the co-ordination committee
should be a committee of the whole, thus enabling the Council to take direct

action in matters of co-ordination.

4Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) agreed with the United Kingdom proposal and
supported the suggestion that the committee should be a committee of the whole,
meeting simultaneously with the Council. He pointed out that the first few
days of a session were customarily taken up with business matiers such as
the election of officers‘and appointment 6f coﬁﬁittees; the Coﬁmittee of the

Whole could profitably use that time to prepare its report for the Council.

/Mr. KOTSCHNIG (USA)



E/AC.2W/sR.b4
Page b -

Mr KOTSCHNIG (United States of Americd) ‘thought “that a Council

Committee of the Whole meeting simultaneously with the Economic and ‘Social
'Council would be very little different from the présent. Council Comnittee.
on Matters Relating to Co-ordination and would proldiig-the seventh. .session
of the Council, Jjust as the work of the present Committee would through no
faulo of its oﬁn,ipnoloné'the’preSent gession. |

A small commi ttes, on the other hand, consisting of from six to eigirt
‘menbers meeting a week prior to the opening Of the seventh .session of the
Council would have ample time to condidey the reports, analyze them, and
) then report on its iindings to a Committee of the Whole. That:would be the
most efficlent procedure to follow. Mr. Kotschnig proposed that a small-
committee should be establibhed_to meat five to”seven days before the seventh
sesslon of the Council, with terms of reference eimilar to those indicated in

‘the United Kingdom proposal.

'Mr. POLLOCK (Cenada) wondered whether, in ¥iew of the similarity
-of‘the tno proposals, ‘the United States proposal could not be considered as
an amendmenf-to the‘United Kinédom propoSal, and suggested a slight re-draft
of the latter to include the words "a committee to meet seven days before

 the opening of the seventh session of the Council.”

The CHAIRMAN observed that thére were, in fact, two essential
“differences between the two proposals, as regards the time of the Committee's
meoting, and its composition or size, Those were the points which the Committe

* would have to decide by a vote.

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (Unitéd Stetes of America) said that he would.agree
with Mr Ph*llips' proposal provided an gd hoc committee were established
to meet a week before the néw session. The proposale differed on that point

only. -

/Mr. PHILLIPS (UK)



E/AC. 24 /SR. h
Page 5
Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom)agreed that the proposals differed,

and suggested that his own proposal should be voted upon first.

Mr. CAMPOS (Bra;il)mthougpt thetnthe two propoeais;wene supplemen-

terv, not concradictory - ‘“”i ;

The ochction that the establishment of a small ad hoc committee would
give the 1mpression that the Council was shizklng its responsibilities would
w‘pe met if both proposale were accepted. 1In view of the large amount of work
involved in the consideration of reports end in consulting‘with renpeoenta-
tivee of the speclalized agencles, & émall committee would fencerAmaterial
" assistance to & Committee of the Whole.
" For'those reasons, the Brazilian representative would vote favourably

on both proposals.

Mr. de STOPPELAAR (thherlands}letated that in the opinion of his
_ delegation the Council should take fullvadtcntoge of the coeordination
machlnery already in existence before undertaking to create any new bodies.
The‘funotions of cofordination were already being carriled out_tyAvaniousu
bodies of the United Nations including the Commissions of the Economic and
Social Council,” the Secretary-Generalls Co-ordination Committee, and various
" subsidiary orgens; by exploiting those to the fullest extent, the creation
of & neéw committes such as that proposed by the United States would be made
‘unnecessury. In this conncction, he wished to draw the Committee's atfention
" to the General Assembly Resolution of 20 October 1947, which states, in
part, "reccmmends to the respective organs of the United Nations to consider
carefully, before the creation of special commissions and sub-committees,
whether the task to be carried out could not usefully be entrusted to the
Secreteriet", and suggested that the Secretery-General should be given a

" more active rol¢ in reporting on activities and in making recommend:itions

o “the Council.

" Jiir. Stoppelasr would,



E/AC.24 [sR.4
Page 6

Mr. Stcppelaar would, however, not object to a committee of the whole

&s proposcd by the United Kingdom. =~

Mr. CHANG (China) thought that a great deal of useful work could
be accomplished by a small cdﬁmittee, meeting for fronffive'to{seven days.
Such a committee should meet at United Nations hea&dﬁartérs; in'ﬁhé'lattef pari
uaf"Junéjlfy”that»tiﬁé"tﬁé majofityﬁof.thé:fepofté from the specinlized
‘agenciés would have beénAéubmitted and the représentatives on the cbmmiﬁ%ee
" could devote thelr fullest attention to the solutlon of mechenical, adminis-

“%fétife, end perhaps even policy aspects of co-ordination.

Mr. de FOLIN (France) stated that his delegg&;gn favoured the United
Kingdom propqgal fqr_it Vou;d not be very practical fpr deleggtions_from
distant countries to arrive fivé or six days in advance‘gt the‘opening of
the seventh session, ~
He wondered whether the United Kingdamiintendéd the committee to be a
committée of the whole or whether 1t would consist Sf ohly a 1ifitted number
' of representatives. In his opinion, about twelve members would be & &~

sufficient number to carry out the task with efficiency.

MrzzgﬁIL@Iysv(United Kingdom) ﬁhqught that the question of the

_gige Qf thg qpmmiﬁteg was,of‘g?condary 1mportance;»he had qo def;niye opinion
.on the#mgyper for.the time being. But in the course of the discussion
-..points of view had been expressed which indicgted to him that the £wp pro-
pogals'w§re in reality'guite,diffsrent; ﬁe would therefore inelst t@ap.they
shogld be vqted’upqn separately. . o o

. Adding the word "only" after the word "éit"{ a8 was suggested by the
'phairman,,would have the effect‘of,@efegting»the~pnitedFStates representa-
tlve's 1ntentiog:ofuv9ting for both the United Kingdom‘prqposal andvfor his owt
He suggested that a clause should bg‘angg:to;his proposal definitely elimin-
ating the establishment of an ad hoc comﬁitfeé, 80 that a clear cut cﬁoice
wqgld be open:tg thq mepbers of the committes.

/Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland)



E/AC.24 /SR 4
Page 7
Mr. KAT7Z-SUCKHY (Poland) feared that in cresting a small committee to
meet before the seventh session the Council would be giving the impression

of creating apermanent co-ordlnation committee to sit in the interim between

sessions of the Council.

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) said that if Mr. Phillips’
snggestion were accepted he would be forced to vote against the United
Kingdom propossl. - |
To meet one of the objections which had been‘expressed, he wished to poini
out that the ad hoc committee he proposed was in no way a permenent committee,
‘for the resolution definitely specified that it would convene "before the

seventh seesion of the ‘Council'.

Mr‘ POLLOCK (Canada) remarked that he was faced with & ‘similar
difflculty as that faced by the United States representative; he had also
~wanted to vote forrboth proposals, considering them supplementary in nature.
_If the two proposals were made mutually exclusive by the addition of such

a clause as tnat proposed by the United Kingdom representative, the Canadian
vdelegation might be forced to vote against a proposaI which 1t would have
supported otherwise.

He suggested that.the United Ststes proposai should be voted upon first,
so that 1fire3ected, the.members of the committee would have an opportunity

7 to vote favourably 6n the United Kingiom proposal.

 Mr. PHILLIPS (United I\ingdom) concurred, stating that he would

vote against the United States proposal

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) expressed the
view that the ad hoc commlttee proposed by the United States would merely
.dupl*cate the functions of the Committee of the Wnole;‘since the latter would
have to roconsider and rediscuss the report prepared by the former.

: /He supported the



B /AC. 2h/SR 4
Page 8

He supported the United Kingdom pr oposal agreeing with the Australian

,~representatiVe that the committee should consist of all the members of the

.. Counedl.

The United States proposal was rejected by six votes to five with one
ebstention. .

w»-. - The United Kingdom proposal was adopted by ten votes to one, with one
abstention. .

Mr. de FOLIN (France) thought that the task of the Secretary-

.- General should be clearly set out under the terms of the resolution.

Mr. CAMPOS {Brezil) wondered whether the functions.-of the now
~aofented ad Hoc committes, would be assumed by the Committee of the Whole.
He saw difficulties arising as & result of the fact that the United
2_Kingdom resolution did not make it clear whether relationships between the
.‘JCommissions and between the Commissions and the Specialized Agencies would

_,be considered That function had been entrusted to the Co-ordination

,4¢,Committee by virtue of the General Assembly resolution No. 125 which used

.. the phrase "subsidiary organs of the United Nations" as a convenient con-

densed appellatlon for the Council's Commissions and sub- committees " Since
the United States resolution had been defeated no appropriate preparatory
.machinery was provided to consider those matters. '

.That question was important and merited serious consideration.

Mr. CHANG (China) suggested the deletion of the words;Vfurther"
~and "which should be" on page 3, line 14 “of document E/6h7/Rev 1, and of the

words “"and ite subsidiary organs" on line 16 of the same page

Mr CTERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet SocialiSt Republics) pointed out

. “_that the Chinese amendment gerved to emphasize the inherent ambiguity of

_‘paragraph 1; he sucgested that, to avoid varied interpretations the paragrapk

should be re-worded 80 as to read "The action taken in pursuance of the
Agreements with the specialized agencies to develop c":"

/The CHAIRMAN



E/AC.24 /R 4 -
Page 9 :
The CHAIRMAN DOinted Out that & Very similar suggcstion had al: eady

been made by Mr'. Stinebower at a previous meeting

Mr: TAﬁGE (Australia) thought that Mr. Stinebower had made the
suggestion bclieving that the function of making recommendations to the |
! Councillwouldibt assumes d by tne ad hoc committee, in the absence of that
committee, removing those functions frcm the Sec1etary Gencral would create
4 serious gap. The Australian representative favoured reténtian of the

original wording.

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) accepted both the Chinese
“and the USSR amendments, and in reply o the representative of Australia,
"'stated that tlie question he had raised would be adequately covercd by point
4 of the second resclution.

Paragraph 1 of the United States resolution was adopted unanimously
~as_amended (E/AC.2L/W.1, 1lines 4O7-B10).

The CEAIRMAN called attention to the last Australian resolution
in docuzment E/AC 24/1/Rev.l (lines 260 to 269 inclusive), which was intended
. to replace paragraphs 2, 3 and 4 (lines 18 to 35 jnclusive) in the United
qtates resolution As paragraph l of the Australian text was & substitute

. for varagraph 2 of the Uhited qtates text it could be dealt with separately.

‘Mr. de FOLIN (France), and ¥r. CHERNYSHEY (Union of Soviet Social-

ist Republice) expressed approval of paragraph 1 of the Australian text.

 Mr. VEYSEY (United Kingdom) felt that paregraph 1 should be deleted;
it was not necessary to ask the Secretary-General to prepare a report on

 purely administrative matters.

o Mr KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) w1thdrew paragraphs 2,
3 and h of his text in favour of the Austral an prOposal. He streSSed that

/edministrative matters,



E/KC.EM/SR.k
Page 10

aedministrative matters, and in particular the facilities available for

specialized agencies at headquarters, were of considerable importance.

Mr. C@ERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out
that Agreements with the specialized agencies contained an article dealing
with the location of the agencies' headquarters. He suggested that some such

phrase as "in accordance with Agreementé" should be Inserted in paragraph 1.

‘The CHAIRMAN remarked that not all the Agreements contained -such

a clause.

Mr. TANGE (Australia) observed that in his-text the Secretary-
Geﬁéral was mereiy asked to report on what facilities were available at the
ﬁnited Nationé headquarters; that'réport»would provide valuable information
when decisions of policy regarding the location of specialized agencies were
taken. The Secretary-General had full authority tq;supply-such'information;
reference to Agreemen£s with the épecialized agencies was'théréfore'unh;éessary
‘at this point, though it would be relevant when the location of the specialized

 agencies wes discussed. He therefore did not accept the USSR amendment.

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Un;on of Soviet Socialist Repubiics) ﬁithdfew.his
emendment. He pointed out, however, that all relations with the speéialized
agencies were governcd by the Agreements concluded with»those agenéies, and
that'aﬁy mcésures or negofiations’undertaken”in respect to headquarters must
confofm'tb'the Agreements. .

Paragraph 1 of the Australian resolution (document E/AC‘Eh/lfRev.l,

1ines 2B% to 267 1nciusive) was adopted by four votes to one, with four
abstentions.

Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) inquired pre-
cisely what organi;ations_were referred to in paragraph 2 of the Australian
- text. The Charter recognized only two types of organizatiogé with whiqh the
United Nations could enter into relationshiﬁ; the& wefe the speciaiized

/agencies and



E/AC.24 /SR 4
Pdge 11

agencies and the non-governmental orgenizations. Paragraph 2 did not appear

to be in the Spirit of the Charter.

Mr. TANGE (Australia) replied that, at the previous meeting, the
Unitcd States representative had adduced very convincing apguments in favour
of obtaining information regarding inter-governmental organizations. He
pointed out that paragraph 2 of the Australian text was very limited in scope.
The Secretary-Gcheral was requested merely to supply information, not to make
recommencations on the merger or dissolution of those organizations. There
was nothing in the Charter to_prevept the Secretary-General from supplying
to the Council information on names, composition and functions of inter-
governmental organizations -- information which the Council might well find
useful, especially if, as permitted under Article 59 of the Charter, it wished
to initiate negotiations for the creation‘of 8 nev 8pecialized agency.

In reply to Mr. SZE (Secretary of the Committee) he said that he would
be willihg fo awend paragraph 2 to read: "Inter-governmental organizations
having responsibilities similar to those of the United Nations and the
specialized agencies in the economic, social, cultural, educationel, health
and related fields.” That would reproduce the language of Article 57 of the

Charter which applied to the specialized agencies.

Mr. KOTSCHWIG (United States of America) said that there existed
gscores of inter-govermmental organizations, all of them supported by
Governments, and operating in highly diversified fields. Government officials
and national legislatures found the task of dealing with such organizatibns
& complex cne. Some organizatidns were merely a burden on national treasuries,
while others, which were doing useful work, should be brought into a closer
relationship with the epecialized agehcies or the Council itself. It was
blearly necessary for thevCounéil to survey the situation with a view to:
fittihg some of those organizations into fhe'pattern of the United Nations.

/In reply to



E/AC.24 /SR 4
Page 12

In reply to the suggestion of the New Zealand representative that
information should be supplied only as regards inter -governmental organizatione
"effective in" their respective flelds, Mr. Kotschnig remarked that 1t wes
eqﬁaiig im§o££ant to obtéiﬁ information'concerning orgaﬁgzations that might
ﬁéil fe disébi%ed; |

Mr. POLLOCK (Canada) suggested that the phrase "in the e?onomiq,

- soclal, cultural, educational, health, and relatedwfields" should be placed

. after the words ."Inter-governmental orgenizations”.

Mr. MARLIN (International Civil Aviation Orgenizations) obsérved
that fhe effect of the Canadian‘ameﬁdment woﬁld be to'restrict the number
of organizatioﬁs in resﬁect to which information would be suppliédﬁ“

The Canadian amendment was accépted.

Paragreph 2 of the Australian text (document E/AC:2h/l/Rev.l; lines 268
and 269), as amended, was accepted, the USSR representative abstaining.

‘The -Committee then proceeded to consider lines 36 to 4O inclusive of

the United States resolution (document E/647/Rev.1)

Mr. TANGE (Australia) said that, from the point of view df'preéenta-

tion, 1t would be better to have the paragréph in question, which dealtvwith
' priorities and was not. specifically related to preparaﬁions faf the sévehth
session of the Council, appear as a separate resglution estab;;shing long-
term principles and arrangements.

He believed that references to the specialized agenciles and to the
Secretary-General should be deleted. As far as the specialjzed agencies
were concerned, the provisions of the paragraphvin question_fepresented no
progress over those of the General Assembly resolution 125 (II); the Council
should wait until it had something concrete to suggest. . The Secretary-General
should not be held answerable to .the Council for establishing priorities;
An the main, he had to follow the priorities established by the General Assembl

and by the Councils, within the limitations of his budget.

/As regards the



E/AC:2k /SR 4.
Page 13

A_As regards the commissions of the Council, they shcould be asked not
‘only.to establish priorities of work, but to indicste Suchmpriorities in their
reports toAthe Council; o

The Australian regresentative consequently moved the deletion in the
paragraph under considﬁration of the words ”the Secretary Genoial" und "and
to 1ndlcate tnese prlorlties in their reports to the Council !

The representatives of Canada the United Kingdom and Franco supported

the Australian amendments. <

Mr. sAMPOS (Brszil) agreed with the Australian amendments with the
exception of ‘the proposed deletion of the words, ”and the spocialized agoncles"
The specialized agevoies had bigger oudgetl and a w1der field of operations
’ than the commissions | The Ccuncil hsd equal rospons1bllit1es towards both
» and should ask both of thom to establish and report on, prioritios of work

+ The-Auetralian amendment, that the words "the Secretary-General' should
be doleted, was accepted.

The addition of the words “"and to indicate these pricrities in their
qreports to the Council', as suggested by the Australian representative was
accapted . ;

Mr. hOTbCHhIG (United otatcs of Amcrioa) suggested that the
Brazilian rtpresentat ve's point might be met by the addition in ljne 80 of
the United %tates resolution dealing Wi th reports from specialiZod agencies

(document E/6h{/Rev 1) of the phrase "and indicating, if possible, eny

priorities of work established"

S Mr. CANEGS"‘(BrazﬂE)” agreed"*tﬁat“ ‘in that ces‘e*,f-‘ %he fw"roras-;f"and the
speciallzed ag enoies"'might be deleted from the paragraph under discussion

The Australian amendment, that the words "and the specialized agencies"
"should: Be:deleted, was: aCCGPtod -

~Atsthe CHATRMAN'S suggestion,:.the: Mords, . "egonomic.and social" wore
replaced by "respective”.

The paragraph (lines 36 to 4O inclusive), as amendedlfwssvsdobted.

/Mr. KOTSCHNIG (USA)



E/AC 2L /SR b
Page 14

Mr. KDTSCHNIG (United States of America) said in reply to the
Canadian representative, that the following paragraph (lines hl to h5 inclusive
_called for a report in the economic and social fields similar to tbe "Directowy
~of Economic and °tatietical ProJects" published by the Sccretaiiat 12 July
1947. A report of that type, possibly improved in form, would be helpful to

~the Council when it considered problems of co-ordination.

Mr. POLLOCK (Canada), Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist
, Republics) and.Mrf VEYSEY (UnitedAKingdom) agreed that such a report would
. be useful | | :

Mr Veysey further remarhed that not all subjects required listing,
.the Secretary-General's Committee on Co-ordination might be asked to advise

on the selection ofisubdects. Moreover, an annual report might be sufficient.

Mr. TANGE (Australis) thought that the frequency of the reports

_‘should be included in the wording.

Mr. POLLOCK (Canada) suggested, in the 1ight of his Government's
experience,:that the documents listed in the rgport should be classified
.according'tofsub;ect—matter, and that the same classificetion should be
adhered‘to; the reports over & period of years would thus be conparable; and

their usefulness would be enhanced .

After a brief discussionz the paragraph was accepted in the following
form: "Reqncsts the Secretary-General to submit to the Economic -and Social
Council from time to time a descriptive catalogue of studies or investigations
in the economic or:soclal field by the United Natlons and speclalized agencies
and to consider, in consultation with the Secretary-General's Committee on

Co- ordination, form, content frequency and procedures with respect to such
catalogues."” : . .

The CHAIRMAN stated that the United Kingdom proposal with respect
to & co-ordination committee, adopted earlier in the meeting, would be inserte

at this point.

/He asked the



E/AC.2L /SR .4
Page 15

He asked the Committee to consider the preamble (lines 3 to 10

inclueive).

The first paragraph of the preamble (lines 3 to 6 inclusive) was
deleted.

Mr. VEYSEY (United Kingdom) called attention to the fact that
"paragraph (4)" in line 8 should be read "paragraph (5)".

The sccond paragraph of the preamble (lines 7 to 10 inclusive) was
adopted.

Mr. de FOLIN (France) suggested that the second paragraph beginning
with the word "Requests" (lines 36 to 40 inclusive) might come immediately

after the preamble.

Mr. TANGE (Australia) proposed that the vote on the resolution as
a whole should be postponed until the other two United States resolutions
dealing with co-ordination had been discussed. It might be found, for
example, that the paragraph dealing with the descriptive catalogue should
be transferred to another resolution, in order that the resolution: the
wording of which had Just been adopted might be concerned entirely with
matters bearing on the seventh session of the Council,

The Australian proposal was adopted.

The meeting roge at 6.10 p.m.






